Wikus Vermeulen

From; William Nokana <william.nokana@signathillproducts.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 08 May 2024 09:32

To: Wikus Vermeulen

Cc: Priscilla Ramliall

Subject: Re: Error

Hi Wikus

Please try failing which we will have to cancel shipment
William Nokana

Distribution Supervisor

+27 72977 2718

Nevils Peak

HREEE CCHPANY

From: Wikus Vermeulen <wikus@Irsa.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 9:14 AM
To: William Nokana <william.nokana @signalhillproducts.com>
Cc: Priscilla Ramlall <priscilla@lrsa.co.za>

Subject: RE: Error

CAUTIGN: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Hi William

Still error on one
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Kind Regards
Wikus Vermeulen

office (0317054986
mobile 082 660 2619

emall dbn@lrsa.co.za
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30 Hillclimb Road, Westmead, 3610

From: William Nokana <william.nokana@signalhiliproducts.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 9:09 AM

To: Wikus Vermeulen <wikus@Irsa.co.za>

Cc: Priscilla Ramlall <priscilla@lrsa.co.za>

Subject: Re: Error

Hi Wikus
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Please try again
William Nokana
Distribution Supervisor
+27 72977 2718
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From: William Nokana <william.nckana@signalhiliproducis.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 9:07 AM

To: Wikus Vermeulen <wikus®irsa.co.za>

Cc: Priscilla Ramlall <priscila@Irsa.co.za>

Subject: Re: Error

Let me check
William Nokana
Distribution Supervisor
+27 72977 2718
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From: Wikus Vermeulen <wikus@irsa co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 9:03 AM
To: William Nokana <wiliam.nokana@signalhiliproducts.com>

Cc: Priscilla Ramlall <priscilla@l|rsa.co.za>

Subject: RE: Error

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi willium

Tried phoning you, do you have an update on the below errors

Kind Regards
Wikus Vermeulen

gifice 03170549856
mnkils 082 660 2619
errall dbn@lrsa.co.za

30 Hillclimb Road, Westmead, 3610



From: Wikus Vermeulen

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 5:47 PM
To: Willlam Nokana <william.nokana@signathillnroducis.com>

Cc: Priscilla Ramiall <priscilla@lrsa.co.za>

Subject: Error

Hi William

Please see below errors got on to SO when ship confirming

G- X
B @ O status gmmmmnm.
@ 0 D Faied
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Kind Regards
Wikus Vermeulen
office 0317054986

082 660 2618
dbn@irsa.co.za

30 Hillclimb Road, Westmead, 3610

DISCLAIMER This message may contain information which is confidential, private or privileged in nature. If you are not the intended recipient, you
may not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or file which is attached to this message. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail, facsimile or telephone and thereafter return and/or destroy the original message. Any views of
this communication are those of the sender except where the sender specifically states them to be those of Liquor Runners South Africa with
Registered Office at 254 OR Tambo Drive, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 9301, (+27) 51 435 4711. Please note that the recipient must scan this e-mail and
any attached files for viruses. While we do everything possible to protect information from viruses, we do not accept any liability of whatever nature
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forany loss, damage or expense resulting directly or indirectly from the access and/or downloading of any files which are attached to this e-mail
message.




